" United Nations | Natiionsv. Umes%@mmggm

GENERAL 'ASSEMBLEE  #/1c.13/s8.15
ASSEMBLY '_GENERALEE_ Vi

ORIGINAL:ENGLISH

SP“CTAL uOMNITTEE ON DALE%TINU
SUMMARY REFORD OF THE FIFTEENTH MhETING (PRI JATE)

Held at Kad imah Flats Jerusalem, bunday
' - 29 June 1947 at 9. 30 pe m, -

Present:

CHAIRMAN :  Mr. Sandstrom (Sweden )
Mr. Heood (Australia)
Mr. Rend (Canada)
Mr., Lisicky | (Czechoslovakia)
FMr. Garcia Granados (Guatemala)
Mr. Viswanathan (India)
Mr. ntezam (Iran)
Mr. Bloimn "~ {Netherlands)
Mr. Garcia Salaszar (Peru)
Mr. Fabregat {Uruguay)
Mr, “imic (Yugoslavia)

K Mr. Hoo ' (Assistant oecretary¥General)

‘Mr. Garcia Robles(Secretary)

The CHAIRFAN célled the meeting to order at 10.00 p.m.

Consideration of Statement on Acts of Violence to. he i ssued
by the Committee. ‘ « -

The CHAIRMAN briefly recapitulated the discussion which =
had taken place at the fourteenth meeting'and circulated the
following draft statement for further con51derat10n :

"The Members of the Committee, taklng note of the publlc"
reports of acts of violence commltted in Palestine since.
their arrival in the ccuntry, record their deep concern
over such acts which constitute a flagrant disregard of
the appeal made in the resolution of the General Assembly
"of the United Natlons of 15 Nay L°a7”‘

Mr. HOOD (Australla), on a point of order,ﬂenqnired who

had proposed the motion.

The CHAIRMAN sald ‘he Lhought it was Mr. Rand. There had

been & more or leSS Feneral feeling that somethlng should be‘;?L
| | /done

R



“A/AC.13/8R.15
Page 2 -

done in the matter. In view of this he had teken it up, though
he‘had not submitted ‘the original draft statement. He enquired
whether Mry Lisicky still‘insisted~snwa rollecall vote.

Mr. LISTCKY (Czechoslovakia) renlied in the affirmative. |

Wr. VISWANATHAN (Ihdia) ‘on a point of order, enquired
whether he coula move that the commlttec de01de not to 1n51st
on a roll call but to accept thc resolutlon w1th the reserva-
tions given. He asked for a rullng as to whether it was cpen
to him to oppose a roll call.

The CHA IR” N declared that it was the right of a Membcr
to ask for a roll call.

Mr. HOOD (Australia), on a point of order, said that if
there was to be a roll call, the meticn must be moved first.

. Mpr. LISICKY (Czechoslovakia) declared that he understood

'that the motion had‘beeh ﬁoﬁed by the Chairman, and he was now
‘seconding it. o |

Mr. RAND (Canada) moved an amendment to the motion.v He
moved that the words ”deep concern over such actsﬁ be deleted
and substituted by the following words : "sense’thet such acts
constitute..." | | |

'~ Mr. Garcia SALAZAR.(Peru) disagreed‘with the drafting of

the motionl He obsefved that the motion was not a moral
condemnaticn ef the acts of terrofism perpetrated, but an
expfession of concern because they were contrsry to'the pacify=
1ng resolutlon of thc General Assembly By implication, that
meant that if there were th a resclution ofhthe General
Assembly, the Ccmﬁittee:would not condemn such criminal acts.
Moreover, the feference to the resolution of the General Assembly
‘in'similar terms to‘those‘used in the case of the three men
sehtenced to deeth, placed on the gsame plane,the‘acts'of‘the'

/Palestine Government




| NA/AC‘. 1 3/5&‘.:15
Page 3

Palestine Government to enforce the law ‘an'd the acts of the
terrorists. He concluded by saying that the motion mlght
centain two dlfferent parts-- the flrst, condemning without.
qualification the crlmlnal acts cemmitted, and the seconc,
stating that all acts of violence WL,I"O ccntrary to the
resolution of the General nssembly.

Mr. SIMIC (Yugoslavia) suggested thatlthe wording might
be changed as ‘fo'llows ¢ "...record their deep concern over |
~such acts and underline that they COI’IStltu‘be.-..

‘r. GARCIA GRANADOS (Guatemala) declared that he was
opnosed to the Wording'pro;ooee‘d by Mr. Salazar since the
Committee was not & c‘ou.rt.‘ of justice. " The Committee could o
record its concern and regret, but could not condemn o_r inter- . .
fere in these matters. He recalled that the acts of sabotage |
and murder committed by the resistance movement‘during the war
agalnst the Nazis in German-occupied Europe were app‘laude‘d‘by
the Press »of ‘the United Na.tions aﬁd yet moi"e strongly condemned
by the Germans. He dlid not know what Jjudgment hiet;ory might
make on the ; Allied unoergrounds anc] on the present Jewish
uncerground. He concluded by suggestlng the apmﬂoval of the
original motlon.x _ o , ~‘ o L _ o

Mr, VISWANATHAN (India) observed that if the wo_rds_ "deep con=
gern' were to connote equally condemnation or anplauee, t:hen he
would oppose the motion very' stroh{rly | On behalf o‘.f the Indi.an
c.el*gatlon, he declared thnt ‘he- condemned such acts of v1olence
most strongly, but at the same time he thoug:ht that the Comm:Lttee
had no- buelness to pass any regolutlon on the subgect

Mr. GARCIA SALAZAR (Peru) declared he accented thc proposal
of Mr. Slmlc.’ - ' ‘ I | N
The CHAIRMAN said he consi dered the nroposal by Mr- Salazar
s withdrawn. The. Commlttee had before 1t the proposals of Mr Lo

a
Rand and Mr. Slmlc. ) , . |

% Document A/AC. 13/53 14, p‘@geglg.f

/Mr. BLOM



/4G, 13 /5015
l‘"‘t,e LI— ‘ :

Mr. BLON (Metherlands) enquired whether he had understood
Lr. Garcia Granados viewpoiut correctly, naely, that if the
Confaittee were Lo eXpress decp concern it was open to history

approve these wcts of violence.

pir. Goulla GHesewly (Guatenala) replied by steating that
history woulu &pprove Or dals.pprove - protznly cisapprove - |
the acts of violence in relestine, cud Vhat ke oic not know how
nis tory woule regerd the acts oi the sllied undergrouncs who had
gone the sume thil. during the war.. In any event, the Commitltee
was not qualifiea to act as & court of justice. »s individuals,
members of the Committee could interpret the acts of violence
&5 they wished, bubt as wmb.rs s of the Committee they could say
oniy that sueh acts would onpqule tnelr work.

The CHALR.AN sugiested that the Committec should vote on
the different amenduent s, ‘ '

wr . eleZae (Iran)'SQid'he would yrefer cnother word instead

l ‘Ol "concern" which iMpilbd some apprehension. '

e, Hahb {Canada) dluO objected to ths word 'concern
becuuse, in nis opinion, it wus en untrue stetement of the |
Teclings of members. |

br. wliilzam (*ren) agreed with the views of iur, Hand.

wr. pLOk (wetherlands) :1so supported ir. dand's views, &and
suggested the cddition of the word "lawless' Lefore the woru
vadts", e also wished to be put on’ record thet he . id not agree
witi the compuerison mace by b, Gurcia Qranadbs betwsen tle
Jewlsh undergrounc and the resistaice wovewents ageinst the
weTmans auring vhe Wl

Cr. VIbwalintiing (Loait) peinted out thet there was no need
to say whevhor the acts of violence were lawful or luwless,
negardiﬁg thé proposal, & ;munded by e, and, he declored that
he scceptee purt of it (i.e. conaemn ng acts of violence) but
rejected the other pert (i.e. wction by the Gommittee), He
snquired how to express himself in the roll call.

(after a ruling by the Chairman that the nmotion must be
voted on as & whole Mr.‘mMTm4AL (Lran) suggested th.t
lir. Viswanathan could abstuin and,ekplain his attltude'in the
record.: ‘

hre, VibwalarthaN then uSkCu in thb reg rd whether
Sir abdur ﬂdhnqn‘s view in the matter &s eXpresseu at the four-
teenth mbetlng " hed been recorded end the CHalkisali replied that

its substunce hid buen recorded. o o ‘

~*Doaument n/u0l§/5n.la _ : ‘. /i roll call




h/Ab 13/88.15
Yage 5

n roll coll vote w: s teken on the proposed amenament - by
ny, nand.
DO LS LU
The cseaunient proposSey by T, fend wes approved:

nine vot.s in tuvour (Cansda, Gzechoslovokia, Guste-

mola, Llran, ubthb1¢(nu”, Loru, oswecen, Uruguey anc

iu, UoluVlu) LG TwWo obSkeutluHS (nustralia-and:lmdia).
n rell eoll vote wis then tiken on the resolution as & whole

08 iUty A |
DulLulll:

The resclution amended w5 follows:

"Ihe nembers of the Lumulttee teking note

of the pubiic ruports of acts of violence

committec in ralestine since their srrival

in the country, record their sense tlrt such acts

constiture & flagrint disregard of the appeal mede

in the deecluticn of the Ueneral isssembly of the

unit.d savicis of 15 May, 1947" was approved: nine

votes in fovour (Uanada,-CzecholeVLkia, Guaiemsla,

Lian, betlierlonds, teru, oveden, Urugueay end

Yuposlevia) and wwo abstentions (Australia and Innla)
kv, HCUL bauscralia),in recordiig Jla abbbdutlun referred

14

Lo Ll8 PetiGris ol the fourteeath ne Llng ,
tar . yIsaetwaHal (Lnaic) moved thet the Cummittee uxpress

[3 0]

its abhicrrence ol thc cowirdly attack meae on weir. kajor, of

(

thig Govortgient wLicisen OLfice.
rhe Gliniteran recelled that the bOMJitth hgd alruhuy

decived o chirge tite Chalrman to .xpress their sympathy to
e, wajor fur the act of violence to which he hed been subject.
Fiveoe sloiioni ‘ '

Wy, wyniconiues (1ress Ufficer) read cut the dreft text of

Lhe press release regoercing the meeting.

alter Giscussion wnd ‘libht cilenaments the
Lext of vre press coumunigue was approved.

e meeting wGgournes &6 11 pau.
] .

Looccuwnent »/nb.13/01, 14

Ry e





